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Raghu, SL

From: Stastny, Colleen on behalf of PRICE CONTROL DESK, Mailbox
Sent: 19 April 2014 03:47
To: Product Change Notices
Subject: FW: ECCN Exception List Update
Attachments: ECCN Exception List April 16, 2014.xls

 

 

Colleen Stastny 

Cost & Data Quality Administrator – IM  

Newark element14 

 

 

T: 773 907 5441 

F: 773 907 6002 

E: cstastny@newark.com 

 

4801 N. Ravenswood Ave., Chicago, IL, 60640  

 

Newark element14 – www.newark.com  
a Premier Farnell company 

 
Please consider the environment before printing this email.  

 

 

From: Mike Grossman [mailto:mgrossman@linear.com]  

Sent: Friday, April 18, 2014 10:35 AM 

To: 'Arrow EPCN'; 'Dave Powers'; 'Digikey EPCN'; Louise Cayless Gordon; 'Mark Hocking'; PRICE CONTROL DESK, 
Mailbox; 'Quang Nguyen'; Sara Smith; 'Stephen Wegscheid'; Sven Jorde; trade compliance Arrow; 'Jacqueline 

Robinson'; Janice Liu; Jeff Stream; 'Koryna'; 'Rhonda Cox'; 'Tiffany Matsuyama' 

Subject: FW: ECCN Exception List Update 

 

 

 

Subject: ECCN Exception List Update 

 

Attached is the latest revision to the Linear Technology ECCN Exception List. 

 

The changes to this list are: 

 

Section #2, ADD: 

LTC2107CUK#PBF 

LTC2107CUK#TRPBF 

LTC2107IUK#PBF 

LTC2107IUK#TRPBF 

 

Section #3, ADD: 

CCATS number for DC9022A and DC9022A-ES 

 

Please note that the addition of the LTC2107 parts numbers are via Self-Classification, but we have submitted these 

to the Bureau of Industry and Security (BIS) for a formal classification.  Once that is received we will update the list 

with that CCATS number. 

 

Please ensure that everyone within your organization that NEEDS a copy of this document, receives a copy. 

 

INTERNATIONAL SALES:  Please distribute accordingly to your sales staff and ALL DISTRIBUTORS. 
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This updated document will be posted on the Linear Technology Intranet and LTC website within the next few days.  

 

If you have any questions concerning the ECCN Exception List, or the changes made to the list, please feel free to 

contact me. 

 

Regards, 

 
Elaine Osborne 
Logistics/Compliance Manager 
Linear Technology Corp 
408-432-1900 ext 2385 
 
 
 
***************LINEAR TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION************************ 
*******************Internet Email Confidentiality Footer********************** 
This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it may contain confidential information 
that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this 
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify me, (Elaine 
Osborne) by reply e-mail, or by telephone at (408/432-1900), extension (2385) and destroy the original transmission and its 
attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you. 
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